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Ottawa, 9th April, 1904.

K/4/620

Sir,

With reference to Voucher No 830 for $11.00 in

Fevour of Mazleton Post, Deudson's Bay Co which you for-

warded with your letter of the 16th ultim) and similar

Vouchers received through Mr Agent Loring,I beg to

say that it is not necessary for the Agent of the Company

to sign a receipt for the amount of the Voucher before

is forwarded for payment. Mr Loring should attach

the account, rendered by the Company's Agent, to the Voucher

form, instead of making out the account himself. The original

account is alltys weferable.

Your obdient servant.

F.Truby

tary.

well.

Indian Supt,

Victora, B. O.

verschieden, endemminen.
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